From: Ewan Kennedy

Sent: 10 April 2008 15:59

To: ‘Angell, John'; 'Trond Haugen'; ‘Alex Macaulay’; 'lan Mathie'; ‘Alastair Short'; John
Connarty; ‘andrew.ferguson@fife.gov.uk’; ‘d.kerr@eastlothian.gov.uk’;
‘peollins@eastlothian.gov.uk’; ‘douglas.muir@midlothian.gov.uk’;
‘Karl.Vanters@midlothian.gov.uk’; 'Dickson, Jim (Director of Dev & Env Services)’;
‘andy.yovanovitch@westlothian.gov.uk’; 'bob.mclellan@fife.gov.uk’;
‘colin.hamilton@fife.gov.uk’; '‘Bloomfield, Stephen’; ‘'mwest@clacks.gov.uk’; Max
Thomson; 'byoung@scotborders.gov.uk’; Marshall Poulton; ‘Keith Irving';
‘gary.moyes @fife.gov.uk’; ‘walkerd @stirling.gov.uk’; ‘iforbes@scotborders.gov.uk'

Cc: ‘Cole, Julie'; 'Collins, Kevin'
Subject: RE: Report to the Board; Bus Passenger Information Strategy (BPIS)
Trond

\We have advised previously that CEC do not wish the SESTRAN bpis to apply to the city. please amend wording to
reflect this position.

Ewan Kennedy
Transport Planning Manager
CEC City Development

From: Angell, John [mailto:john.angell@falkirk.gov.uk]

Sent: 10 April 2008 15:45

To: 'Trond Haugen'; Alex Macaulay; Ian Mathie; Alastair Short; John Connarty; andrew.ferguson@fife.gov.uk;
d.kerr@eastlothian.gov.uk; pcollins@eastlothian.gov.uk; douglas.muir@midlothian.gov.uk;
Karl.Vanters@midlothian.gov.uk; Dickson, Jim (Director of Dev & Env Services);
andy.yovanovitch@westlothian.gov.uk; bob.mclellan@fife.gov.uk; colin.hamilton@fife.gov.uk; Bloomfield, Stephen;
mwest@clacks.gov.uk; Max Thomson; byoung@scotborders.gov.uk; Ewan Kennedy; Marshall Poulton; Keith Irving;
gary.moyes@fife.gov.uk; walkerd@stirling.gov.uk; iforbes@scotborders.gov.uk

Cc: Cole, Julie; Collins, Kevin

Subject: RE: Report to the Board; Bus Passenger Information Strategy (BPIS)

Trond
Para 2.1 — SEStran cannot “stipulate” what happens in this Council area.

If the proposed “minimum requirements to be applied within the SEStran area” are already met by those Councils who
have their own Strategies, | have no objection to that phrase. If not, | do.

If you intend individual Councils to be able to adopt the BPIS they would have to follow statutory procedures and
therefore when you advertise the draft | think you would have to have their names on the advert in addition to
SEStran (or with SEStran as agent) — otherwise they would have to readvertise in their own right. As this Council has
a BPIS, please do not include our name in the advert.

Para 3.3 — please delete last sentence. If Falkirk's BPIS is not the same as SEStrans’s, this would imply that we
should go back to Committee and through the statutory processes all over again. As | understand it, such duplication
of effort was never intended.

John

From: Trond Haugen [mailto:Trond.Haugen@sestran.gov.uk]
Sent: 10 April 2008 12:34
To: Alex Macaulay; Ian Mathie; Alastair Short; John.Connarty@edinburgh.gov.uk; andrew.ferguson@fife.gov.uk;
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d.kerr@eastlothian.gov.uk; pcollins@eastlothian.gov.uk; douglas.muir@midlothian.gov.uk;
Karl.Vanters@midlothian.gov.uk; Dickson, Jim (Director of Dev & Env Services);
andy.yovanovitch@westlothian.gov.uk; bob.mclellan@fife.gov.uk; colin.hamilton@fife.gov.uk; Angell, John;
Bloomfield, Stephen; mwest@clacks.gov.uk; Max Thomson; byoung@scotborders.gov.uk; Ewan Kennedy;
Marshall.Poulton@edinburgh.gov.uk; Keith Irving; gary.moyes@fife.gov.uk; walkerd@stirling.gov.uk;
iforbes@scotborders.gov.uk

Subject: Report to the Board; Bus Passenger Information Strategy (BPIS)

Importance: High

Please find attached the covering report. The issue was discussed yesterday at the BPIS Steering Group and the
report should hopefully fit in with what was agreed. We are still awaiting the latest draft final report from Atkins —
following yesterday’s discussion and agreed changes.

Please come back with any comments by return .. as time is running out! .. Once more, apologies for the rush ..

Regards,
Trond

Trond Haugen
Advisor to SEStran
Direct Dial:
Mobile:

Director: Lindean Partnership Ltd
Transportation Consultancy

Tel H
.haugen@lindeanpartnership.co.uk

From: Trond Haugen

Sent: 08 April 2008 16:28

To: Ian Mathie; Ian Mathie; Alastair Short; 'John.Connarty@edinburgh.gov.uk'; 'andrew.ferguson@fife.gov.uk’;
'pince@eastlothian.gov.uk’; 'pcollins@eastlothian.gov.uk’; 'douglas.muir@midlothian.gov.uk’;
'Rico.Nombro@midlothian.gov.uk'; 'graeme.malcolm@westlothian.gov.uk'; 'tobias.bauer@westlothian.gov.uk’;
'bob.mclellan@fife.gov.uk’; 'Alistair Clyne'; 'john.angell@falkirk.gov.uk'; 'Bloomfield, Stephen'; 'mwest@clacks.gov.uk';
'Chris Day'; 'byoung@scotborders.gov.uk’; 'Ewan Kennedy'; 'Marshall.Poulton@edinburgh.gov.uk’

Subject: Report to the Board; High Speed Rail

tron

Please find attached a draft report to the Board.
| would appreciate a response by close of Wed 9" April .. thanks .. sorry about the tight timescale

Regards,
Trond

Trond Haugen
Advisor to SEStran

SEStran

1st Floor
Hopetoun Gate

8b McDonald Road
Edinburgh

EH7 4.7

General Office: 0131 524 5150
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Fax:

Direct Dial:

Mobile:

E-Mail: trond.haugen@sestran.gov.uk
Web: www.sestran.gov.uk

Director: _
Lindean Partnership Ltd

Tr?n51ortat10n consultancy
'

trond. haugen@lindeanpartnership.co.uk

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and is intended only for the named recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
copy, distribute or take any action or reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender. Any unauthorised disclosure of the
information contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail are the senders own and do not necessarily represent the views and opinions of Falkirk Council.
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